

Abigail Howell

From: Abigail Howell
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2026 8:38 AM
To: 'mayor@eldoradoar.org'
Cc: 'john@eldoradowater.com'
Subject: DMR Violation Notification City of El Dorado South Plant

Importance: High

Mayor Choate,

The Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ) has performed a review of the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) submitted in accordance with the Permit for City of El Dorado South Plant (AR0033723, AFIN 70-00341). The review revealed that Total Suspended Solids was reported as violating the permit limits for the following:

DMR End Date	Disch-Desig	Parameter Desc	Reported DMR Value	Limit Value	Vio %
08/31/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (DAILY MX, lb/d)	3520.28	2627.1	34%
08/31/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (MO AVG, mg/L)	<31.33	30	4%
08/31/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (DAILY MX, mg/L)	180	45	300%
09/30/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (DAILY MX, mg/L)	65	45	44%
10/31/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (MO AVG, mg/L)	<30.65	30	2%
10/31/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (DAILY MX, mg/L)	94	45	109%
11/30/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (MO AVG, mg/L)	<32.94	30	10%
11/30/2025	010S-A	Solids, total suspended (DAILY MX, mg/L)	110	45	144%

The reported values are in violation of Part 1, Section A of the Permit.

Non-compliance reports with corrective actions were received. Any violation of the Permit is subject to enforcement action which may include a civil penalty.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.



Abigail Howell

Investigator II

E&E | Environmental Quality | Water Quality

e: abigail.howell@arkansas.gov

t: [501-682-0637](tel:501-682-0637)